Released 9/6/2022

ADDENDUM # 1
BID # FY 2021-2022-019
AMMONIUM SULFATE CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEM INSTALLATION &
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (FDEP)
4-LOG VIRUS REMOVAL CERTIFICATION
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Please ensure you check the City’s website for the latest addendum released for this project. Below find the link to the
City’s website: www.cohb.org\solicitations.
QUESTION 1. Can you approve using a PolyProcessing 2500 gallon double-walled tank in the above referenced project?
The specification currently called for an Assmann 2,550 double walled tank that is 96” in diameter. The PolyProcessing
tank is the same 96” diameter and is made of cross-linked Polyethylene which has been proven to be significantly more
durable and this longer lasting than the linear Polyethylene tank Assmann provides. PolyProcessing offers a 5 year
warranty as a result, which is much longer than even requested in the specifications.
ANSWER 1. No
QUESTION 2. I have the following Questions pertaining to the bid mentioned above: Since this is an on-line bid and a
copy of the bid bond will be in our submittal to you, do you want the Original Bid Bond sent to Hallandale Beach? If Yes,
than to your attention by what Date and Time?
ANSWER 2. No.
QUESTION 3. Would you please provide a pdf copy of the pre-bid meeting attendance sheet for the subject solicitation?
In addition, will you provide a cost estimate or actual budget, and the construction timetable including start date?
ANSWER 3. Please see the City’s website for the Sign In Sheet. Please see page 3 of the solicitation for the estimated
budget.

There is no revision to the Due Date for Questions.
PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 1 BY COMPLETING ‘FORM P: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA’
WITH YOUR FIRM’S SUBMISSION.
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 23 Procurement, Section 23-14 Cone of Silence – imposes a Cone of Silence for City purchases of goods and services.
The Cone of Silence means prohibition on any communication regarding a particular RFP, RFQ, ITB, RFLI, or any other advertised solicitation between
a potential proposer, offeror, respondent, bidder, lobbyist or consultant and the city’s staff including, but not limited to, the city manager and his/her
staff; the evaluation/selection committee; the mayor; and the city commission and their respective staff. The Cone of Silence shall be imposed when
a formal competitive solicitation has been issued and shall remain in effect until an award is made, a contract is approved, or the Commission/Board
of Directors takes any other action which ends the solicitation. Should any firm contact you, please direct the communication to the Procurement
Department at (954) 457-1333.

